# **KONRAD DUNSKI**

konrad.dunski@gmail.com / (+44) 7801297306

I am a problem solver with a strong bias to action and always ready to adapt or pivot. I communicate clearly, learn quickly, lead by example and always strive to contribute.

I believe all the above, along with my experience, makes me a great candidate for entry/junior software developer positions.

## **PROJECTS**

#### Filmue

Movie quiz web app for film buffs.

**Tech:** Next.js, Typescript, React, Node.js, TailwindCSS, HTML, js-cookie, OMDb API.

# Career Companion

Final bootcamp group project: Web app helping job-hunters stay organised. Includes: job applications tracker, custom Cover Letter and CV builder and a job interview simulator.

**Tech:** MongoDB, Express, React, Node.js, OpenAI API, TailwindCSS, CSS, HTML.

#### **Hoodlums**

Website for the digital art project called: Hoodlums.

**Tech:** Next.js, React, Javascript, TailwindCSS, HTML.

#### Makers BnB

My first bootcamp group project: An Airbnb clone allowing users to list and rent spaces.

**Tech:** Ruby, Sinatra, HTML, CSS, PostgreSQL, RSpec.

## TECH SKILLS

FRONTEND: React, Javascript, HTML, CSS, TailwindCSS, Cypress

BACKEND: Javascript, Node.js, Express, Jest, Ruby, RSpec

DATABASES: MongoDB, Mongoose, PostgreSQL, SQL

DESIGN/TOOLS: Github, VSCode, Canva, Figma

METHODOLOGIES: Agile, Test-Driven Development, Object-oriented

Programming

#### **EXPERIENCE**

#### ADHD UK - Volunteer Frontend Developer (May 2023 - Jul 2023)

 Redesigned and enhanced the website's Strategy Discovery feature, improving user experience, engagement and accessibility.

## Makers Academy - Software Developer Trainee (Jan 2023 - May 2023)

- Developed 3 full-stack web apps, including a capstone project "Career Companion", a job applications tracker with a job interview simulator powered by OpenAI API.
- Led scrum teams using Agile methodologies, pair programming and code reviews to ensure goal alignment and highest quality code.

# Natterjacks, London - Assistant Store Manager (Oct 2010 - Apr 2022)

- Led, assessed and supported teams in achieving the KPI's.
- Increased the store's revenue by ~130% in the first 3 years and maintained it at a high level throughout my tenure.

### **EDUCATION**

#### Stefan Zeromski College, Jelenia Gora (Poland)

Graduated with A-levels in Advanced Mathematics, Advanced English and Polish Literature with high grades.